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From: Lubozynski, Tom
To: Rush, Kim; 
Subject: FW: Pilot Test Work Plan for a Soil Vapor Extraction System at the J.E.


D. Solid Waste Management Facility
Date: Monday, January 30, 2012 5:25:57 PM
Attachments: Revised- JED SVE pilot system workplan 1-27-2012 .pdf 


Please review and respond to JED.
 
Tom
 


From: Koenig, Cliff [mailto:Cliff.Koenig@hdrinc.com]  
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 4:27 PM 
To: Lubozynski, Tom 
Cc: Shine, Caroline; Michael Kaiser; Stone, Bradford M 
Subject: Pilot Test Work Plan for a Soil Vapor Extraction System at the J.E.D. Solid Waste 
Management Facility
 
Tom,
 
On behalf of Omni Waste of Osceola County, LLC we are submitting the pilot test work plan for a soil vapor 
extraction system at the J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility.
 
Hardcopies are being sent to you and Caroline Shine for your review.
 
Please do not hesitate to call me with any questions you or your staff may have.
 
Thanks
 


CLIFF KOENIG, P.E. 
SOLID WASTE


HDR Engineering, Inc. 
Environmental Engineer
200 W. Forsyth St., Ste. 800| Jacksonville, FL  32202 
904-598-8931| c: 904-476-7345  
cliff.koenig@hdrinc.com | hdrinc.com 
Follow Us - Facebook | Twitter | YouTube
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January 27, 2012 
 
Mr. F. Thomas Lubozynski, P.E. 
Waste Program Administrator 
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Central District 
3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232 
Orlando, Florida 32803-3767 
 
Subject:  Pilot Test Work Plan for Soil Vapor Extraction System 



J.E.D. Solid Waste Management Facility 
Osceola County, Florida 
Permit Nos. SC49-0197726-017 and SO49-0199726-015 
 



Dear Mr. Lubozynski:  
 
On behalf of Omni Waste of Osceola County, LLC (Omni), HDR is submitting this work plan for 
the design and installation of a pilot remediation system for the J.E.D. Solid Waste Management 
Facility (Facility). Per our meeting with you on December 7, 2011, this work plan describes the 
pilot soil vapor extraction (SVE) system and the schedule for implementation and monitoring of 
the performance of the pilot system. During the course of routine monitoring, the Facility has 
detected elevated levels of methane gas in the headspace of site groundwater wells and nearby 
methane gas monitoring probes.  Select groundwater wells also exhibit low concentrations of 
volatile organic compounds in groundwater.  To proactively address these detections, Omni has 
conducted investigations and completed repairs of the base and closure cap liner terminations 
in the anchor trench areas and installed enhancements to the Landfill Gas Collection and 
Control System (GCCS).   Earlier this year, structural soil fill extraction test wells were installed 
in the Cell 2 and 5 sump areas, near the 48-inch diameter vertical sump risers.  The 
enhancements appear to have helped reduce methane gas levels in certain areas of the 
perimeter road and boundary probes, however additional gas extraction is necessary to 
proactively fully remediate the landfill gas detections.  This work plan details the proposed pilot 
soil vapor extraction (SVE) system and the monitoring program to evaluate the efficacy of a 
SVE system.  The pilot SVE system will involve installation of a traditional vertical SVE system 
at the Cell 5 sump area near groundwater monitoring wells MW-1A/B/C and a horizontal SVE 
system at the west side of Cell 1 near wells MW-4A/B/C. Both of these areas have experienced 
elevated methane gas concentrations at the perimeter gas probes, temporary gas probes and 
groundwater monitoring wells. The components of each pilot system are described in more 
detail below. An overall site plan is shown on Sheet C-01. 
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Pilot Vertical SVE System 



The pilot SVE system near the Cell 5 sump will include 4 vertical SVE wells and vadose zone 
aeration (VZA) well.  The overall focus will remain on aggressively optimizing the gas extraction 
system within the landfill and supplementing with extraction of vadose zone gases immediately 
adjacent to the lined landfill with vertical soil vapor extraction wells.   The VZA well is intended to 
assist in flushing residual gas away from the nearby groundwater monitor wells.  Depending on 
the pilot system performance, the VZA well can be converted to a SVE well to extract landfill 
gas not captured by the nearby SVE wells.  



The vertical SVE wells will be drilled near the sump area as shown on Sheet C-02.  The wells 
will be installed with a hollow stem auger or via hand auger if necessary. The VZA and SVE 
wells will consist of two-inch diameter PVC piping installed in each borehole with coarse quartz 
sand or pea gravel placed around the well screen. Sheet C-03 shows the VZ and SVE well 
details.  The VZA and SVE wells will be constructed using a 0.010-inch slotted screen.  The 
seasonal high groundwater elevation was approximately 76.76 feet NGVD based on water 
quality data reported from May 2009 to May 2011. The elevation of the perimeter road is 
approximately 96 ft NGVD.  The bottom of the SVE and VZA wells will be positioned 
approximately 15-16 feet below ground surface and at least 2-feet above the seasonal high 
groundwater table. A bentonite seal will be installed above the well screen to reduce air 
intrusion via the borehole. 



The four SVE wells will be connected to the existing gas collection and control system header 
downslope of the nearest gas extraction well with 2-inch HDPE pipe.  These pipes will be 
protected with corrugated metal pipe for the road crossing. Butterfly valves and sample ports will 
be included to control the vacuum to each SVE well and allow monitoring of landfill gas quality 
at individual SVE wells.  The piping for each SVE well will be connected to a Landtec wellhead 
which will allow gas extraction flow rate to be measured.  This is an important component to 
measure the performance of the pilot system. Any gas extraction piping along the access road 
not at sufficient depth will be encased in corrugated metal pipe to protect the pipe from crushing 
due to truck traffic. The final buildout of the pilot and full-scale SVE systems may vary in the 
number of SVE wells and location when compared to the pilot system drawings to account for 
field conditions and in order to improve operation and maintenance of the SVE systems. 



Pilot Horizontal SVE System 



The second pilot system will consist of a horizontal SVE system installed near groundwater 
monitor wells MW-4A/B/C adjacent to Cell 1 shown on Sheet C-03.  The horizontal SVE well will 
be installed along a 100-foot section near or under the perimeter road.  The horizontal well will 
be a 4--inch diameter high density polyethylene (HDPE) pipe with 0.5 inch perforations.  The 
elevation of the perimeter road is approximately 96 ft NGVD.  A trench approximately 5-8 feet 
deep will be excavated and 1-inch to 3-inch non-calcareous stone placed at the bottom with the 
horizontal well as shown in Sheet C-05.  The seasonal high groundwater elevation in this 
location is at 79.02 feet NGVD based on water quality data reported from May 2009 to May 
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2011. The trench will be situated approximately 10-13 feet above the seasonal high 
groundwater table and allow a continuous line of gas extraction under the road and near the 
waste liner limits. Additional solid HDPE piping will be attached to the perforated pipe and 
connected to the nearby gas collection system.  The horizontal SVE system will be protected by 
sufficient soil to resist crushing and pinching from truck traffic.  A Landtec wellhead will be 
installed to control vacuum on the horizontal SVE system. The final buildout of the pilot and full-
scale SVE systems may change in number of wells and orientation when compared to the pilot 
system drawings to account for field conditions and in order to increase operation and 
maintenance of the SVE systems. 



FDEP Division of Air Resource Management 



The FDEP Division of Air Resource Management has requested to review the work plan prior to 
issuing any approval and is copied on this submittal.  A permit modification to the Title V permit 
is not anticipated at this time; provided that all collected landfill gas is transmitted to the flare 
station for combustion. We will coordinate further with the Division of Air Resource Management 
to confirm any documentation or permitting required for the pilot SVE system. If for the full-scale 
system an alternative destruction method is warranted, the FDEP Division of Air Resource 
Management will be contacted to confirm any necessary permit modifications. 



Schedule 



The tentative schedule is to begin construction of both pilot systems within 2-3 weeks of FDEP 
approval.  Construction of the pilot system is anticipated to be approximately 4-6 weeks 
duration.  Once the pilot SVE systems are constructed, each system will be monitored on a daily 
basis to collect performance data at initial start-up. Thereafter it is expected the system will be 
monitored at least monthly basis for 6 months to determine the efficacy of each pilot SVE 
system.   



Monitoring 



The following parameters will be monitored at the SVE system and the nearby groundwater 
wells, gas extraction wells, leachate sumps and perimeter gas probes: 



• Gas quality (CH4, CO2, O2, Balance Gas) 
• Pressure (inches H2O) 
• Barometric pressure 
• Temperature 



Parameters to be monitored at groundwater wells MW-1A and MW-4A prior to pilot SVE startup 
and on a quarterly basis thereafter: 



• Benzene 
• Geochemical indicators (Iron, ammonia, and bicarbonate alkalinity) 
• Field Parameters (pH, Temperature, specific conductivity, turbidity, dissolved oxygen, 



Redox potential) 
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   Sheet C-04 Pilot Horizontal Soil Vapor Extraction Layout 



  Sheet C-05 Pilot Horizontal Soil Vapor Extraction Details 



Cc:   Caroline Shine, FDEP Division of Air Resource Management 














































